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From: Mike Humphrey

To: mike.humphrey@rcn.com;
Subject: What"s New from AskACatholic.com
Date: Sunday, May18, 2008 3:00:00 AM

AskACatholic.com’

From the same peopie who brought you the Christifideles Fizza and Theology Society, CPATS.0RG
A spiritual oasis for sincere seeking Protestants and confused Cathaolics

New Name, same reliable apostolate
We are Catholic Christians who clarify teachings and correct misperceptions on the web about the

only True Church Our Blessed Lord Jesus established on S5t. Peter, the Roman Catholic Church.
* Does not imply ecclesiastical approval
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Dear [Visitor],

Your bookmarks may have to be updated.

Over the past 3 to 4 weeks there have been a few changes to the site | thought you should be
aware of. The directory names in the web address of web postings in our knowledge base have
been shortened.

For all postings:

AAC_AnswerDirectory has been changed to _WebPostings
Answers_to_Questions has been changed to Answers
and the the directory names have been consolidated to 10 names:

2000_08AUG
2000_11NOV
2002_100CT-DEC
2003_11NOV-DEC
2005_04APR
2005_05MAY-OCT
2006_04APR
2006_09SEPT-APR2007
2007_11NOV
2008_04APR

Example:
What used to be:

http://www.AskACatholic.com/AAC AnswerDirectory/Answers to Questions/
2006 09SeptemberQuestions/2006SeptemberMyDoclsSeekingToSolvelnfertilityProblemsBut.
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cfm
is now:

http://www.askacatholic.com/ WebPostings/Answers/2006 09SEPT-APR2007/
2006SeptMyDoclsSeekingToSolvelnfertilityProblems.cfm

Frequent visitors to our site, may be using some of our web posting for bookmarks in order
to
answer and/or address issues in faith-sharing discussions with other Protestants.

The goal behind this change was to make it a little more easy to e-mail a bookmarked
AskACatholic Answer to a Protestant who is struggling with a teaching of our faith.

If you don't know what the current location of a previous posting is, you can use our search
engine to search for it using keywords here:
http://www.askacatholic.com/Catholic_Answers.cfm#search

New web postings coming to our knowledge base
Within the next few months | hope to have a new set of web postings so stay tuned!!

If anyone is knowledgeable about Google search engine optimization and meta tags, it
would be appreciated if you would get in touch with me at mike.humphrey@rcn.com.

Don't forget about our apostolates for seeking Protestants and non-Catholics:

Free Catechism of the Catholic Church for Protestants, Jews and Muslims_

http://www.askacatholic.com/_WhatsNew/feature_pages/CatechismForProtestantsProgram.
cfm

Free Holy Rosary for Protestants, Jews and Muslims:
http://www.askacatholic.com/ WhatsNew/feature pages/RosaryForProtestantsProgram.cfm

For everyone on the AskACatholic.com team:
the Apologists, the Priest-friend helpers and our Grammarians, we would like to wish you and
your family an evangelical season in bearing the Good News of Jesus and His Church!

Please keep my non-practicing temporal mother: Dorothy Mae Humphrey in your daily prayers
as well as the other team members and their family who have made AskACatholic possible:

Eric Ewanco
John DiMascio
Bob Kirby

Mary Ann Parks
Terry Quinn
Richard Chonak
and Fr. Nick

and our active grammarians

Ann and Maryellen Jones (a.k.a. the Jones girls.)

Other family:
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Steve, my older brother w/wife Denise
Mark, my younger brother w/wife Pam
Mark and Pams kids: Katie, Brian, Justin
and Stevie - I'm Stevie's Godfather :)

Thanks!
Mike

As always, if you have been helped by our web site ...

If visiting our web site has helped you to better understand the Catholic Faith (either as a
Catholic or a seeking Protestant), | would really appreciate it if you would send a small
note of recognition and moral support to my pastor for the work we do on the site. He
doesn't seem interested in the work we do.

A note to Cardinal O'Malley would be appreciated as well:

Fr. Brian Kiley

St. Patrick Catholic Church Seéan Cardinal O'Malley, OFM Cap
44 East Central Street 75 Union Park Street
Natick, Massachusetts 01760 Boston, Mass. 02118

http://www.stpatsnatick.orqg/

Thanks,
Mike Humphrey, registered parishioner at St. Patricks
Mike Humphrey, CICA

Catholic Internet Catechist and Apologist
mike.humphrey@rcn.com

http://www.AskACatholic.com

We are Catholic Christians who clarify teachings and correct misperceptions on the web
about the only True Church Our Blessed Lord Jesus established on St. Peter, the Roman
Catholic Church.

Sign-up today to receive Holy Quotes:
Holy Quotes: http://www.AskACatholic.com/holyquotes

"Quotes from the Early Church Fathers and first Christians of the Church"

Forward email
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